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Action Request Response 
 
TO:  Public Service Commission 

 
FROM:  Division of Public Utilities 

  Philip Powlick, Director, 

  Artie Powell, Energy Manager 

  Abdinasir Abdulle, Technical Consultant 

Jamie Dalton, Utility Analyst 

     
DATE: June 25, 2009 

 
RE: Docket No. 09-035-T08.  Schedule 193 – Demand Side Management (DSM) Cost 

Adjustment.  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION (Suspension) 

On or about June 11, 2009, Rocky Mountain Power (Company) filed an application to modify 

the Demand Side management rider, Schedule 193, to collect an accrued account balance of 

approximately $85 million.  Two groups have requested intervention in the docket, Docket No. 

09-035-T08, and raised a number of issues requesting, among other things, to suspend the 

proposed tariff.  The Division of Public Utilities (Division) has reviewed the Company’s 

application and the intervention requests.  Based on its preliminary review, the Division 

recommends that the Commission suspend the Company’s proposed tariff and convene a 
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scheduling conference, as soon as practicable,  to allow interested parties appropriate time to 

investigate the iss0ues and provide comments or testimony to the Commission. 

 

CC: Michele Beck, OCS 

Rea Petersen, DPU 

F. Robert Reeder, UIEC Intervention Group 

Gary A. Dodge, UAE 

Jeff Larsen, Carol Hunter, Dave Taylor, RMP 

 

  


